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~ Malave, Erin

From: Dawn McRae [dawn.mcrae@paymentallianceintl.com]
Sent:  Thursday, May 20, 2010 11:31 AM
To: . CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address Correction

= Document number P100000427 cRae-Foam & Coating Inc
M The address on this is incorrect. Please correct the address to 18222 42" Rd N Loxahatchee, FL 33470.

This should be for the Principal address, Officer / Director Address and Registered Agent Address. The mailing

#. " address should be PO Box 332 Loxahatchee, FL 33470.
o Thank you
#A.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: This message is intended only for the use
of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed and may
coht‘aln,information that is privileged, confidential, and

exempt from disclosure under applicable faw. If the reader

of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any dissemination, distrbution or copying

of this eommunication is strictly prohiblted. If you have

received this transmission in error, please notify us by

telephone at (502) 212-4001 or notify us at PAl , Dept. 99,

11857 Commonwealth Drive, Loulsville, KY 40299, Thank you.
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